
6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER Arts Council Members
1 Anumeha

6:30 PM LA ISLA FOUNDATION, Cristina Rodriguez 2 Suzanne Skone
3 Gaylene Vaden

6:40 PM APPROVAL OF MINUTES 4 Amy Barnes, Vice Chair
Regular Meeting Minutes, October 9, 2019 5 Matt Lome

6 Erin Vivion, Chair
6:45 PM 2019 BUDGET REPORT, Sarah Bluvas 7 Erik Gordon

8 Damian Schwiethale
6:50 PM 2020 PLANNING SESSION, All 9 Xixi Shakes

Discussion: Review 2019 Community Survey results
Discussion: 2020 programs and projects City Council Liaison
Discussion: Pull‐Through Project Idea (Damian Schwiethale) Salim Nice
Discussion: Committee roles and responsibilities
Action Requested : Schedule 2020 Arts Council Retreat Staff
Action Requested : Review committee roles by December meeting Sarah Bluvas

Diane Mortenson
7:50 PM UPDATE ON GALLERY WALLS, Erin Vivion and Sarah Bluvas

Action Requested : Recommend paint color to staff MIVAL Liaison
Claudia Zimmerman

8:05 PM PROGRAM & LIAISON REPORTS
Chair Report/Public Art, Erin Vivion FAAC Liaison

Alice Finch
Special Projects, Gaylene Vaden

Literary, Erik Gordon

Community Relations, Damian Schwiethale

Mostly Music in the Park, Matt Lome

FAAC, Alice Finch

MIVAL, Claudia Zimmerman

8:25 PM STAFF UPDATES, Sarah Bluvas and Diane Mortenson
Reminder: 4Culture LAA meeting, Thursday, November 21, 9:30 am‐12:30 pm, MICEC

8:30 PM ADJOURN Next Meeting: December 11, 2019

Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting
Agenda | November 13, 2019

Mercer Island Community & Event Center
8236 SE 24th St., Mercer Island, WA  98040

1Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



2019 Arts Council Group Norms/Guiding Principles 
Adopted at the Arts Council Retreat – 03.02.19 

 

Everyone contributes. 
• Listen actively. 

• Create a space in which all members feel comfortable speaking up. 

• Encourage respectful debate. 
 

Foster a collaborative environment.  
• Work better together.  

• Stay open to new ideas and ways of thinking. 

• Seasoned members mentor new members. 

• Once a decision is made, everyone commits to that decision. 
 

Hold each other accountable. 
• Evaluate projects and ideas equally. 

• Focus on the group’s goals. 

• Identify and leverage the skills everyone brings to the table. 
 

Get to know each other and the community. 
• Socialize with each other. 

• Expand the network by bringing friends, neighbors, etc., along – create a 
pipeline/succession plan.  

 

Be transparent and accessible. 
• Check for understanding by paraphrasing. 

• Foster open communication. 

2Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



 
ARTS COUNCIL MINUTES 
OCTOBER 9, 2019 
 

 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Erin Vivion at 6:30 pm at Mercer Island Community & Event 
Center, 8236 SE 24th Street, Mercer Island, WA 98040. 
 
Roll Call 

• Members Present: Anumeha, Amy Barnes, Erik Gordon, Matt Lome, Damian Schwiethale, Xixi 
Shakes, Suzanne Skone, Gaylene Vaden (arrived 6:39 pm), and Erin Vivion  

• City Council: Deputy Mayor Salim 

• Staff: Sarah Bluvas and Diane Mortenson 

• FAAC Liaison: Alice Finch 

• Guests: Ryan Daly, Interim Director, Mercer Island Parks & Recreation 
 
Appearances 
No appearances. 
 
Minutes 
 It was moved by Anumeha; seconded by Barnes to: 
 Approve the August 14 and September 11, 2019, minutes as presented. 
 Passed: 8-0-1 
 FOR: 8 (Anumeha, Barnes, Gordon, Lome, Schwiethale, Shakes, Skone, Vivion) 
 AGAINST: 0 
 ABSENT: 1 (Vaden)  
 
PROS PLAN 2020 UPDATE – Ryan Daly, Interim Parks & Recreation Director 
Daly shared high-level information about the process for updating the City’s Parks, Recreation, and Open 
Space (PROS) Plan. The January 2020 Arts Council meeting will be a joint session with the Parks and 
Recreation Commission and Conservation Technix, the consulting firm assisting with the planning 
process. 
 
2019 Budget Report – Sarah Bluvas 
Bluvas reported that $9,197.13 remains in the Arts Council’s 2019 operational budget.  
 
Funding Request: Youth Theatre Northwest – All  
Bluvas presented Youth Theatre Northwest’s request for $2,500 to sponsor the entire 2019-2020 season. 
 
It was moved by Anumeha; seconded by Gordon to: 
 Approve Youth Theatre Northwest’s request to sponsor the 2019-2020 season at $2,500. 
 Passed: 9-0 
 FOR: 9 (Anumeha, Barnes, Gordon, Lome, Schwiethale, Shakes, Skone, Vaden, Vivion) 
 AGAINST: 0 
 
  

3Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



Final Bylaws Review – ALL  
It was moved by Barnes; seconded by Schwiethale to: 
 Adopt the Bylaws as amended, pending requested edits to Article II and Article IV, Section 1.   
 Passed: 9-0 
 FOR: 9 (Anumeha, Barnes, Gordon, Lome, Schwiethale, Shakes, Skone, Vaden, Vivion) 
 AGAINST: 0 
 
Aubrey Davis Park Arts & Culture/Placemaking Vision Draft – Master Plan ad-hoc committee 
The ad-hoc committee collected board member feedback to edit the full Aubrey Davis Park Master Plan 
(ADMP) arts and culture vision document. The draft document will be included as an appendix with the 
full draft ADMP reviewed by City Council beginning Tuesday, October 15. Barnes encouraged board 
members to attend the City Council study session on 10/15 to advocate for the vision. 
 
Planning for November 2019 Meeting – All 
The November meeting will focus on evaluating 2019 successes and challenges, analyzing results from 
the community survey, and reviewing the 2020 operational budget. Vivion, Barnes, and Bluvas will send 
needs for preparing for this meeting by November 4. 
 
Chair Report – Erin Vivion 
Vivion attended several arts-related meetings and convenings over the last month, including the King 
County Local Arts Agency (LAA) meeting in Newcastle. She also reminded board members about 
upcoming networking and professional/educational development opportunities in the field:  

• Cultural Congress presented by Inspire Washington, October 20-23, Toppenish, WA  

• 2019 Northwest Public Art Consortium (NoWPAC) Conference, October 23-25, Seattle  
 
Anyone interested in attending these convenings should let Vivion and Bluvas know as soon as possible. 
 
Literary – Erik Gordon 
The next Friday Night Films screenings are: 

• Friday, October 25: Loving Vincent – Aljoya will host an arts reception for their new exhibit from 
5-7 pm and the film program begins at 7:30 pm. 

• Friday November 1, 7:30 pm: Swing Time 
 
Community Relations – Damian Schwiethale 
The board provided feedback about a draft Let’s Talk page and messaging about the “public art pipeline” 
idea. Schwiethale and Bluvas will meet to update the site and bring another draft to the next meeting. 
 
Mostly Music in the Park – Matt Lome 
Lome recapped the 2019 concert series and discussed preliminary planning for the 2020 series. The 
event needs a committee co-chair to assist Lome with organizing, and he asked the board to consider 
slightly increasing the budget for next year to cover rising sound engineering costs. 
 
Special Projects – Gaylene Vaden, Chair 
Vaden, Shakes, and Bluvas had to cancel their meeting about the Creative Districts program. They will 
meet before the next Arts Council meeting. 
 
Gallery – Amy Barnes, Chair 
The MIVAL Holiday Show runs October 28-December 13. Any board members interested in assisting 
with the install on Saturday, October 27, 10 am-3 pm, should contact Barnes. The Artists Reception is 
Thursday, October 31, 6:30-8 pm, at the Mercer Island Community and Event Center.  

4Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



 
MIVAL also wishes to donate a work of art to the public art collection in memory of long-time MIVAL 
member Ron Reeder. The MIVAL board voted to support a donation of one of Ron’s photographs, and 
Carol Whitaker is working through the appropriate channels to bring the donation request to the Arts 
Council at a future meeting.  
 
FAAC – Alice Finch, Liaison 
All Island Band Night takes place Friday, October 18, at the halftime show at the Mercer Island High 
School varsity football game and features students from all bands in the school district.  
 
Staff Updates – Diane Mortenson and Sarah Bluvas 

• The Parks & Recreation department is hosting and/or helping to facilitate several upcoming 
community programs: 

o Caspar Babypants Concert, Saturday, October 12, 10:30 am, Mercer Island Community 
and Event Center 

o Arbor Day Celebration, Saturday, October 19, 9 am-2 pm, Homestead Park 
o Mercer Island Pumpkin Walk, Sunday, October 27, 5-7 pm, Luther Burbank Park (hosted 

by community members and Youth and Family Services) 

• Mercer Island will host the next King County LAA meeting on Thursday, November 21, 9:30 am-
12:30 pm, at the Mercer Island Community and Event Center. All board members are 
encouraged to attend to meet representatives from other LAAs and share about the Arts 
Council’s recent work. 

 
Other Updates 

• Mercer Island celebrates the 20th anniversary of its relationship with Sister City Thonon-les-Bains 
in 2020. Deputy Mayor Nice encouraged staff and board members to connect with the Mercer 
Island Sister City Association about projects or opportunities planned for the anniversary. 

 
Adjournment 
Chair Vivion adjourned the meeting at 8:29 pm. 

5Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



Expense Area 2019 Budgeted 2019 Actual 2019 Pending Additions

Operating supplies (placards, signage, etc.) 800.00$                         ‐$                                ‐$                               ‐$                            

Arts Council Swing Dance (VFW Hall rental, supplies, etc.) 1,600.00$                      ‐$                                ‐$                               ‐$                            
Dance for PD 750.00$                         750.00$                           ‐$                               ‐$                            

Operating supplies (reception food, etc.) 1,200.00$                      759.14$                           153.58$                         ‐$                            
Professional services (outdoor gallery installation stipend) 1,400.00$                      ‐$                                400.00$                         ‐$                            
Musicians at receptions 1,500.00$                      1,050.00$                       150.00$                         ‐$                            
Marketing and promotion (advertising, printing, etc.) 1,400.00$                      ‐$                                ‐$                               ‐$                            

Classics on Film honoraria (Lance Rhodes) 3,000.00$                      1,200.00$                       800.00$                         ‐$                            
Meet the Author event 400.00$                         ‐$                                ‐$                               ‐$                            
Marketing and promotion (advertising, printing, etc.) 450.00$                         ‐$                                288.00$                         ‐$                            

Event supplies 100.00$                         16.53$                             ‐$                               ‐$                            
Mostly Music in the Park sound engineering 5,200.00$                      6,784.80$                       ‐$                               ‐$                            
Mostly Music in the Park bands 7,000.00$                      7,000.00$                       ‐$                               ‐$                            
Shakespeare in the Park performances 7,000.00$                      7,000.00$                       ‐$                               ‐$                            
Marketing and promotion (poster design/distribution, banners, etc.) 2,920.00$                      2,926.82$                       ‐$                               ‐$                            

Operating supplies (office supplies, retreat supplies, etc.) 500.00$                         337.05$                           ‐$                               ‐$                            
Dues and subscriptions (STQRY, professional networks, etc.) 3,000.00$                      1,310.53$                       ‐$                               ‐$                            
Marketing and promotion (Arts Council branding) 750.00$                         ‐$                                ‐$                               ‐$                            
Miscellaneous grants and sponsorships 2,000.00$                      1,000.00$                       2,500.00$                     ‐$                            
TOTAL 40,970.00$            30,134.87$             4,291.58$              ‐$                     
Remaining

Cash Balance as of 01.01.19 143,011.81$            

Contributions  30,222.00$              
2018 Town Center Banners (300.00)$                  
Net 2018 contributions 29,922.00$              

2019 Budget ‐ Commitments or Future Use of Cash
Anticipated Contributions 19,000.00$              
Gallery walls maintenance (est.) (30,000.00)$             
Handsome Bollards  restoration  (est.) (7,000.00)$               
Routine public art maintenance (est.) (5,000.00)$               
Net 2019 contributions (est.) (42,000.00)$             

Est. Cash Available at year's end (12.31.19) 130,933.81$           

2018 ‐ Contributions

Mercer Island Arts Council ‐ 2019 Operating Budget (Budget to Actual ‐ As of 11.10.19)

PR5200: Public Art

PR5300: Community Arts Support

PR5400: Gallery

PR5500: Literary Program

1% for Art in Public Places Fund Balance

PR5600: Cultural & Performing Arts

PR5700: Special Programs

6,543.55$                                                                                                                    

6Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



Mercer Island Arts Council

2019 Community Survey Results 7



Survey Overview

Survey open from August 23 to October 25

Total Responses: 133
Note that this was NOT intended to be a statistically valid survey

Digital distribution: 122 responses 
• Arts Council website
• Mercer Island Community and Event Center touch-screen
• Farmer’s Market (08.25.19) and Art UnCorked (09.06.19)
• MI Parks & Recreation e-newsletter (Aug., Sept., and Oct. issues)
• MI Weekly (09.25.19)
• Social media posts
• My Mercer Island blog and e-newsletter (10.17.19)
• Direct e-mail campaign to community partners/groups

Paper distribution: 11 responses
• Mercer Island Community and Event Center
• Farmer’s Market (08.25.19) and Art UnCorked (09.06.19) 8



Demographics Highlights

93% of respondents live on Mercer Island
• 0 to 5 years: 27%
• 6 to 10 years: 20%
• 11 to 20 years: 23%
• 21 to 29 years: 6%
• 30+ years: 22%

80% of respondents identified as White and 17% identified as 
Asian/Pacific Islander.

59% of respondents have at least 1 child under the age of 18 in their 
household.

9



General Arts Council Awareness

10



Are you aware of the Mercer Island Arts 
Council?

85%

11%

4%

11



Arts Council Mission

Survey-takers were presented with the Arts Council’s mission and then responded with the 
degree to which they agreed with the following statement:

I believe the Arts Council is advancing this mission with its current programs and initiatives.

15%

36%

44%

3% 2%

12



Arts Council Goals

Survey-takers were presented with the Arts Council’s goals and then responded with the 
degree to which they agreed with the following statement:

I believe the Arts Council is meeting these goals with its current programs and initiatives.

12%

38%

45%

5%
0%

13



Arts Council Programs & Events

14



Q1. Are you aware of the following Arts Council programs 
and events? (Check all that apply.)

94%
82%

55%

32%

16% 17% 17%
5% 6%

15



“Other” Responses for Q1

• Art Lectures co-sponsored with Mercer Island Sister City Association (3 
responses)

“They’re GREAT! Please do more with lecturer Rebecca Albioni [sic]!”

• Support of Fine Arts Showcase in the schools

• Art UnCorked

• Summer Celebration sponsorship

• Public Art/Sculpture Garden (2 responses)

16



Q2. Have you attended any of the following Arts Council 
programs or events in the last year? (Check all that apply.)

6%

51%

30% 31%

6% 2% 2% 2%

28%

17



“Other” Responses for Q2

• “Gallery in Mercerview”

• “Is [the Meet the Author program] thru island books? [sic]”

• “Art lectures at Community Center”

• “Are the films ones at Aljoya?”

• “Didn’t attend this year but I have attended Shakespeare and Mostly 
Music in the past”

18



Q3. For each program/event listed in the matrix below, please answer with the degree 
to which you agree with the following statement: This Arts Council program/event brings 
value to the community and enhances arts and culture on Mercer Island.

19



Q3. For each program/event listed in the matrix below, please answer with the degree 
to which you agree with the following statement: This Arts Council program/event brings 
value to the community and enhances arts and culture on Mercer Island.

Total 
Responses

Strongly 
Agree Agree Neither A/D Disagree Strongly 

Disagree
Should be 

retired

Mostly Music 
in the Park 121 58% 32% 7% <1% 0% <2.5%

Shakespeare 
in the Park 118 42% 30% 19% <2% <1% 6%

Mercer Island 
Gallery 112 24% 39% 28% <3% 0% 6%

Friday Night 
Films 110 15% 27% 46% 4% <1% 7%

Community 
Dances 108 14% 17% 56% 4% 0% 9%

Dance for 
Parkinson’s 109 14% 17% 57% 5% 0% 7%

Meet the 
Author 106 15% 25% 49% <2% <1% 8%

20



Q4. My favorite Arts Council program/event is: (Check up to 
three.)

70%

33%
28%

11% 8%
3% <1%

8% 7%

21



“Other” Responses for Q4

• Not enough experience with programs to compare (2 responses)

• “If art gallery is community center art on walls. Love it.” 

• “Art Walk”

• Public art (2 responses)

• “Art lectures by Rebecca Albiani”

22



Q5. Are there other programs or events that you would like 
the Arts Council to consider providing the community?

Open-ended question and only opportunity for respondents to provide “additional 
comments” in the digital survey

61 Individual 
Commenters

14

5

12

7

4

6

3
2 2 2 2

7

23



Comments for Q5

Performing Arts (music, theater, dance, etc.)
• “I wish we have seniors dance with a good music at the community center with small charge.” [sic]
• “More local artist showcases, including musicians with original material”
• “Street musicians in the towncenter [sic]”
• “Community Center classical music events”
• “Indoor music and/or theater programming during the winter/spring”
• “Live band, broadway, and concerts”
• “Music event in the fall or winter on a Fri/Sat night. We need more activities when it is rainy.”
• “It would be nice to see more opportunities to see or feature local dance or performing arts groups, 

perhaps especially something geared toward or for children. Potential partnerships could occur perhaps 
with village theater, spectrum dance company, Seattle children’s theater or local dance/theater schools on 
the island, perhaps even the drama programs at IMS and MIHS.”

• “Also, I love Poetry Slams and can be a wonderful evening gathering for all ages. Would be cool to see 
some sort of ‘open mic’ type night perhaps co-sponsored with the JCC, MIHS, or YTN.”

• “More performancing [sic] arts that are unique. More dance and collaboration with professional (not 
amateur) performing arts groups and artists.”

• “More theater”
• “I’d love to see Music in the Park expanded to be year-round, moving into the gym at the community 

center during winter months.  It’s a program that delights old and young alike.”
• “No - Drop all programs except Music in the Park”
• “Opera” 24



Comments for Q5

Families/Youth
• “After school programs for kids. We need more options on Mercer island and what away to cultivate a love 

and appreciation for art than introduce at an early age.”
• “Children’s art classes or other after school arts and/ or music programming would be welcomed by our 

family!”
• “Those all feel geared towards an older crowd, maybe I’m wrong, but would love to see more geared 

towards young kids. Families.”
• “More family friendly events”
• “It would be nice to see more opportunities to see or feature local dance or performing arts groups, 

perhaps especially something geared toward or for children. Potential partnerships could occur perhaps 
with village theater, spectrum dance company, Seattle children’s theater or local dance/theater schools on 
the island, perhaps even the drama programs at IMS and MIHS. I think teaching and giving students to 
express themselves through art is an invaluable skill in today’s world.”

• “Local teen showcase of rock bands, DJs, dance, etc.”
• “Opportunities for kids to make collective art pieces in the parks, spaces for kids to display their art (e.g. in 

the Community Center, at the Library, etc.)”
• “More kid focused art or actual art events for families.”
• “Things that engage children”
• “Art class for kids”
• “Programs/activities for kids”
• “Family picnics” 25



Comments for Q5

YTN/MICA
• “I'd love to see the Mercer Island Arts have its own center on the Island for performance, ballet, 

YTN, etc…”
• “Does the Arts Council support Youth Theater NW in any capacity? It is very valuable to the 

community.”
• “Support YTN to stay on the island.”
• “Consider including some MICA productions. ”
• “Support and provide assistance to MICA.”
• “We need an arts center!!”
• “Partnership to bring MICA to Mercer Island”

Visual Arts (drawing, painting, etc.)
• “Does the council offer any free workshops?  I wish we could have a media series...pencil, oil, 

beeswax, yarn. Pen, pencil. Class free, students bring own tools or buy supplies.”
• “Drawing in the park in Spring or Summer”
• “Art classes”
• “Ceramics classes and/or studio. A lot of cities, including Foster City in California, do this really well. 

It creates strong community and promotes hands-on artwork!”
• “Meet the Artist talks/workshops from local artists”

26



Comments for Q5

Public Art
• “I am still disturbed at the dollars spent painting the mural on west mercer way at the i-90 on ramp.  

It is a depressing mural and i would prefer those dollars went to the school for new books for the 
kids.  Or, let the kids paint the mural.  Poor choice of allocating funds.” 

• “Neighborhood art displays:  provide leadership & ideas for neighborhoods to self-promote art on 
the streets or decorate mailboxes or something like this”

• “Community wide votes on any new art purchases”
• “Guided tours of public art installations”
• “Walking tour of outdoor art [and] walking tour to include other galleries”
• “Outdoor sculpture walk and walking map of our outdoor sculptures.”

Town Center/Retail Core
• “Pop up events in the Town Center to encourage more pedestrian activity.”
• “Would like to see more in our Town Center Retail Core instead of outside like at the Hadley Plaza 

or other plaza, not at Mercerdale or Luther Burbank Parks.”
• “Street musicians in the towncenter [sic]”
• “I would like to see events in our Retail Core, not in Luther Burbank Park, Mercerdale Park or at the 

Community Center.  We want to attract residents to return to Town Center and your assistance 
making this happen would be much appreciated.”

27



Comments for Q5

Awareness
• “I'm an artist but don't hear or know much about the council.”
• “I think that it is not obvious that the MIAC is behind all the programs and events listed in this 

survey. The community dances and Parkinson's Dance get confused with the MI community center. 
And, the author visits are confused with the MI Library and/or Island Books.”

• “I would just like more prior information about them. Thank you”

Summer Celebration
• “More fairs and festivals”
• “Summer July festival”

Food Truck Events
• “I’d also love to see the council support the Food Truck Rodeo concept. Perhaps in the Tully’s 

Parking lot, we could have monthly ‘first Thursday’ food truck pop-ups?”
• “Food Trucks - Let's celebrate the art that fills my belly.” 

28



Comments for Q5

Cultural Events/Cultural Diversity
• “Also art can be a wonderful way to teach and celebrate diversity and Mercer Island’s diversity is 

growing. Having a program that features or celebrates Chinese or Indian culture would be 
awesome.”

• “I would like a broader,  more ethnically and culturally diverse groups of speakers, theater events 
and more provocative programming.”

Makerspace
• “Annual Community Art for All - provide a maker space [sic] and supplies for art projects for adults 

and kids.”
• “A tinkering/makerspace for kids and teens on MI!”

29



Comments for Q5

Other
• “Community picnic [and] low cost events”
• “More art forward unique events like surrounding communities do such as Redmond, Bellevue, and 

the Fremont Arts Council.”
• “Pop-up style activities. Last year/early this year? There were some cartooning/watercolor pop-ups 

at MICEC that were awesome!”
• “Retire the Arts Council. No need. Enough in our schools and Seattle.”
• “Arts Council is great for community growth”
• “The 5 projects are a nice selection of arts; I don't think pursuing new or different would be 

beneficial.”
• “Charity show for some reasons”

30



Final Thoughts

31



The Mercer Island Arts Council is an important commission of citizen 
volunteers that enables and cultivates an arts environment on the Island.

36% 37%

19%

3%
5%

32



Within its limited resources, the Arts Council should consider pursuing 
new and/or different projects and initiatives to support arts and culture 
on Mercer Island.

30%

44%

17%

2%

7%

33



Enriching communities with arts and culture has a strong economic, 
educational, and social impact on local businesses and residents.

58%

29%

7%
<1%

5%

34



Expense Area 2020 Budgeted

Operating supplies (placards, signage, etc.) 800.00$                        

Arts Council Swing Dance (VFW Hall rental, supplies, etc.) 1,700.00$                    

Operating supplies (reception food, etc.) 1,200.00$                    
Professional services (outdoor gallery installation stipend) 1,400.00$                    
Musicians at receptions 1,500.00$                    
Marketing and promotion (advertising, printing, etc.) 1,400.00$                    

Classics on Film honoraria (Lance Rhodes) 3,000.00$                    
Meet the Author event 450.00$                        
Marketing and promotion (advertising, printing, etc.) 500.00$                        

Event supplies 100.00$                        
Mostly Music in the Park sound engineering 5,200.00$                    
Mostly Music in the Park bands 7,000.00$                    
Shakespeare in the Park performances 7,000.00$                    
Marketing and promotion (poster design/distribution, banners, etc.) 2,920.00$                    

Operating supplies (office supplies, retreat supplies, etc.) 500.00$                        
Dues and subscriptions (STQRY, professional networks, etc.) 3,000.00$                    
Miscellaneous grants and sponsorships 2,000.00$                    
TOTAL 39,670.00$            

PR5700: Special Programs

Mercer Island Arts Council ‐ 2020 Operating Budget (Adopted July 11, 2018 )

PR5200: Public Art

PR5300: Community Arts Support

PR5400: Gallery

PR5500: Literary Program

PR5600: Cultural & Performing Arts

35Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



Partner Organization(s) Programs Dates
Chamber of Commerce
MIVAL
SJCC SeaJAM Fall 2020 (?)

ideaX Spring 2020/Fall 2020
Art talks and workshops Ongoing
French Art Talks with Rebecca Albiani Ongoing
Friday Night Films French films Spring 2020/Fall 2020
Thonon‐les‐Bains anniversary ?

Mercer Island Historical Society 100th anniversary of 19th Amendment Spring 2020
Arts4All
889 The Bridge
MIVAL

Work Area Policy Action Needed Status
Guidelines for Acquisition for Art in Public Places Program Update Not started
Long‐Range Plan for Public Art Priorities Create In progress
Guidelines and Process to Exhibit Update In progress
Review current exhibit agreements Review/retire Not started

Outstanding Policy/Process Needs for 2020

Public Art

Outdoor Sculpture Gallery

Mostly Music in the Park July and August 2020

Known/Anticipated Partner Opportunities in 2020

Art UnCorked 11‐Sep‐20

Mercer Island Library

Mercer Island Sister City Association

36Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19



Current Position:

Name:

Gallery Associate

Public Art Chair Public Art Associate

Community Relations Chair Community Relations Associate

Additional Comments

Mercer Island Arts Council
Committee Interest Form

Literary Chair Literary Associate

Performing Arts Chair Performing Arts Associate

Committee Positions

Special Projects Chair Special Projects Associate

The Chair and Vice‐Chair elect will use this form to make committee chair and associate 
appointments for the following calendar year. Please select up to three (3) preferred interests, and 
rank them in order of greatest preference (1‐3).

Gallery Chair

37Mercer Island Arts Council Regular Meeting - 11.13.19


	2019 Arts Council Survey Results.pdf
	Mercer Island Arts Council
	Survey Overview
	Demographics Highlights
	General Arts Council Awareness
	Are you aware of the Mercer Island Arts Council?
	Arts Council Mission
	Arts Council Goals
	Arts Council Programs & Events
	Q1. Are you aware of the following Arts Council programs and events? (Check all that apply.)
	“Other” Responses for Q1
	Q2. Have you attended any of the following Arts Council programs or events in the last year? (Check all that apply.)
	“Other” Responses for Q2
	Slide Number 13
	Q3. For each program/event listed in the matrix below, please answer with the degree to which you agree with the following statement: This Arts Council program/event brings value to the community and enhances arts and culture on Mercer Island.
	Q4. My favorite Arts Council program/event is: (Check up to three.)
	“Other” Responses for Q4
	Q5. Are there other programs or events that you would like the Arts Council to consider providing the community?
	Comments for Q5
	Comments for Q5
	Comments for Q5
	Comments for Q5
	Comments for Q5
	Comments for Q5
	Comments for Q5
	Final Thoughts
	The Mercer Island Arts Council is an important commission of citizen volunteers that enables and cultivates an arts environment on the Island.
	Within its limited resources, the Arts Council should consider pursuing new and/or different projects and initiatives to support arts and culture on Mercer Island.
	Enriching communities with arts and culture has a strong economic, educational, and social impact on local businesses and residents.




